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Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)

From: PSC - Tariffs
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 1:02 PM
To: Hinton, Daniel E (PSC); Ripy, Zachary (PSC)
Subject: FW: Carroll County Tariff Filing

  

From: Jason Pennell 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 1:02:06 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: PSC - Tariffs 
Subject: RE: Carroll County Tariff Filing 

  
  

From: PSC ‐ Tariffs <psc.tariffs@ky.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 9:53 AM 
To: Jason Pennell   
Cc: Ripy, Zachary (PSC)   
Subject: Carroll County Tariff Filing 
  
Mr. Pennell,  
  
In reviewing the tariff submitted on behalf of Carroll County Water District, Staff had a couple of 
questions/comments.  Please see below. 
  

 Provide detail of how the transportation expense was determined.  Transportation was based on the halfway 
point in the distribution system and then the trip back at .58 cents per mile.  The halfway point is 15 miles and 
the trip back to the office is 15 miles.  30 miles multiplied by .58 cents is equal to $17.40 

 Explain the inclusion of the service call charge inclusion in the meter test cost support and how this would not 
be double charging for labor expense. The meter test cost support includes the service call along with the 
additional field and clerical expense to test the meter.  The utility has its own test bench and tests meters on 
site. 

 Does the billing card include the date of issue? 
 The current tariff has a Connection/Turn‐On (After Hours Fee), Field Collection Charge, and Service Line 

Inspection Charge that are not in the proposed tariff.  Just wanted to make sure that those were not left out 
inadvertently.  The are left off intentionally  

 For the page numbering, I think that it should be:  I will change the page numbering once I go through the 
margin notations. 

PSC KY NO. 2 
Original Sheet No. 1, 2, 3, etc. 
Cancelling PSC KY No. 1 

 You need to go back and check the margin notations.  There are some that are marked that are not changing 
while others that are changing are not marked.  If something is just moved, there is no need to mark it.  If you 
are adding a whole new section, sentence, paragraph, etc., it should be marked as new (N).  If wording in a 
sentence or section is being reworded, it should be marked as a text change (T).  Only the lines that are changing 
should be marked.  I will try to get you the updated margin notations by the end of the week.   

  
Responses can be e‐mailed back to me at this address. 
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If you have any questions, please give me a call at (502) 782‐2626 or respond to this e‐mail. 
  
Thanks. 
  
Daniel 




